.

from: Hamilton, Gene

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:32 PM

To: Higgins, Jennifer; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Metzler, Alan; Scialabba, Lori L; Ragsdale,
Daniel H; Nielsen, Kirstjen

Subject: RE: Two Questions .

Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx

Final attached

From: Higgins, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:25:45 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Hamilton, Gene; Metzler, Alan; Scialabba, Lori L; Ragsdale, Daniel H
Subject: RE: Two Questions

+ Lori and Dan. Gene, they really need the signed version to assist in execution. Thanks for anything you can do!

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:24 PM
Tortaniton: Gerc RN v - A ——
(b) (6)

Subject: Two Questions

Do we have official confirmation that is has been signed? Any way | can get the latest version electronically?

Bl Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation's borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance * Service * Integrity

1
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JGInE (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HUTTON, JAMES R

0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM
To: WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

(6), (0)(7)(C

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

PROPERTY OF U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
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PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

By the authority vested in me as President by the
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101
et seq., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as
follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001,
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered
through the United States refugee resettlement program.
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-
issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies
over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including
"honor" killings, other forms of violence against women, or the
persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender,
or sexual orientation.
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consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is
not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a
list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on
relevant agencies during the review period described in
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and
maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or
criminals, pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.

1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred
to in section 217(a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187(a) (12), would
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start
providing such information regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas,
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3,
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the
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(g) Notwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits
are otherwise blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will
include the development of a uniform screening standard and
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this
order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.

During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall
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nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of
the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, is further directed to make changes, to the extent
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would
assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with
the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would
be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may jointly determine to admit
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest -- including when the person is a religious
minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United
States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a
risk to the security or welfare of the United States.

(£) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second
report within 200 days of the date of this order.
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resettlement of refugees in their jurisdzctioné, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of
@k State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related
implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon
the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is
fully deployed and operational.

- Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA,

8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to
specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or
making permanent the period of service, and making language
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times
are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification,
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to validity
period and fees, as required by sections  221(c) and 281 of the

@h INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201(c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a
country does not treat United States nationals seeking
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consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly
available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(i) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United
States based on terrorism-related activity,
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security
reasons since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later;

(ii) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the date of this order or the
last reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iii) information regarding the number and types of
acts of gender-based violence against women, including
honor killings, in the United States by foreign
nationals, since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety
and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including
information on the immigration status of foreign
nationals charged with major offenses.

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order
shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(1) the authority granted by law to an executive
department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of

Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.
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DONALD J. TRUMP

@F\

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 27, 2017.

###
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LR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:50 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b7 )E)

Subject: Warning Order: New Executive Order

DFOs,

President Trump just signed an Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Fareign Terrorists Entry
into the United States.

Headquarters is currently working on instructions for the field related to this Presidential Executive
Order. Please standby for guidance on immediate implementation.

Thank you,

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PROPERTY OF U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
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From: IEGICIECIT®)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:33 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS QI CCROER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) | TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) - MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E)

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Warning Order: New Executive Order

DFOs —

APP and OPS are working attentively with our partners to finalize the guidance on policy and
reporting. It should be coming shortly.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

FEIGH  (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:23 PM

To: (b) (8), (b) (7)(C) L DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

(b)(7)(E) BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) | TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b) (7)(E)
Subject: RE: Warning Order: New Executive Order

We will be having a DFO call within a couple of hours please stand by for further information

Thank you,

PROPERTY OF U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
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SR : CEC EAE MENT-SENSIFVE
ANBLOR-E TR A PR AR R R D E DA A

FENH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:23 PM

To: I O] N )] ¢]( N, D!RECTORS FIELD OPS
BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) - TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)( MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON
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

R (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:50:24 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Warning Order: New Executive Order

DFOs,

President Trump just signed an Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorists Entry
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

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

PROPERTY OF U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

C,@ Subject: Single Focus Conference Call
" Location: EAC Conference Room
Start: Fri 1/27/2017 9:00 PM
End: Fri 1/27/2017 10:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Accepted
Organizer: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Required Attendees: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good Evening Directors,

There will be a DFO/XD Conference Call this evening at 2100 hours to discuss the guidance and
implementation of the Presidential Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorists Entry into
The United States.

Call in information is as follows:

(™ Phone numbers: (b) (7)E) B (b) (7)(E)
I \Hl (b) (7)(E)

Please note this call is for Principles.
Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk: [(QIOM(IEHI(®)
Mobile:
Fax:
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HOFFMAN, TODD A

(?f?\‘)m! (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) Dairlines.org>
\ at: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:41 PM
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Cc: WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A
Subject: CONFERENCE CALL WITH CBP 10PM Time tonight
Call on Executive Order
(b) (7)(E)
(b) (7)(E)
(b) (7)(E)

(“ant via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
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----- Original Appointment-----

R ©.0) (10— |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:03 AM
To HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R;
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) AIR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Conference Call on New Executive Order on Visa Ban

When: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:30 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: IIEGQIGLSENE o MOXIGIEMN with participant #{{IWIS)

This call will inform everyone on the current policy of CBP in light of the Executive Order
signed yesterday. Please feel free to forward if you want, there are 100 lines. If you have any
questions, please let me know.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Director

Travel and Tourism Initiatives

Electronic Visa Update System (EVUS)

. Electronic System for Travel Authorization (ESTA)
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PROPERTY OF U.S5. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
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tel''e

(6) (6), (b) (7)(C)

rom: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:21 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan; Higgins, Jennifer; Hamilton, Gene;
Maher, Joseph

Subject: IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE - EO on Vetting

Team,

| wanted to outline CBP's initial operational plan, options, and issues. Apologies for the long email, but want to make
sure that all have clarity on how we plan to implement the EO tonight and tomorrow, and some of the potential
concerns we see:

Immediate Actions:

(b) (7)(E)

--Operational guidance is being sent out to all Directors of Field Operations and Ports of Entry, and to notify Port
Directors of procedures for land border encounters.

--DHS and CBP have successfully coordinated with State and received a letter of provisional cancellation of visas issued
to travelers from the seven affected countries.

Current Status:

--Approximately 115 Nonimmigrant and immigrant visa holders are in the air traveling on passports from the seven
affected countries are currently en route. Another 61 are lawful permanent residents (LPRs) returning home. The
most significantly affected nationality is Iran (63 NIV/IV; 41 LPR).

--No additional refugee arrivals from the seven affected countries are expected before Monday.

--Operational reporting will commence NLT 0900 tomorrow to the NOC and DHS front office, to include numbers of
travelers encountered, disposition, and any other issues.

Issues/Concerns

(b) (5)

1
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--Operationally, we could see the following:
il (b) (5)

Other issues:

--Appropriate Expedited Removal/Credible fear processes will be applied.

--Other cases of national interest, will be assessed for case by case waiver adjudication under per the Executive Order.

2
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) (6), (B) (7)(C)

. e
‘rom: Fulghum, Chip
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:29 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Maher, Joseph; Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene
Cc: Metzler, Alan; Higgins, Jennifer
Subject: Re: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

I've signed. I've had printer issues at home so doc isn't perfect but you are cleared to go.
Chip

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:25 PM

To: Maher, Joseph; Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene
Cc: Metzler, Alan; Higgins, Jennifer; Fulghum, Chip
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EQ FOR ACTION

Deiuti.

M b) (5)

Thank you,
KM

From: Maher, Joseph
Sent: Friday, Januar

27,2017 10:54 PM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen‘_-lamilton, s (o) (6) MCALEENAN,

[@IEE (P) (6), (b) (7)(C)

cc: Metzler, Alan [(SXE N Hiccins, Jennifer[QEG Fulghum, Chip
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

(b) (5)

Joe

Joseph B. Maher
Acting General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6). (k) (7)(C)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this
message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or

1
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the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:24 PM

To: Maher, Joseph (G Hamilton, Gene QG MCALEENAN,
[EAYIRY(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) _

Cc: Metzler, Alan [QXG) Higgins, Jennifer[QKE)] Fulghum, Chip
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thanks Joe
Spoke to Gene- will standby in case, when and until S1 engagement is needed.

Thanks

From: Maher, Joseph

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:18 PM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen [CIEG
auad L) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: Metzler, Alan [QXG)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

(b) (5)

amilton, Gene[QXG) L MCALEENAN,

Fulghum, Chip

Higgins, Jennifer {(QXE)

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Friday, Janua
To: Hamilton, Geng

5} 6) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (KGRI
Maher, Joseph NESas

(b)(g)- el (D) (6) Higgins, Jennifer [CJNGH Fulghum, Chip

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

)T R —

| would rather not call him this late- but will have his mil aide direct him to the email.
| believe this will be news to him

Thanks

Best,

K

2?201? 9:15 PM

From: Hamilton, Gene
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:5
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN k (GG
Ce: Metzler, Alan{QKE)

(]
w
<

(b) (7)(C)

Maher, Joseph (&JKE) _

Higgins, Jennife (b) (6) ulghum, Chip

2
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ooping in Joe, also.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:37 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene
Cc: Metzler, Alan Higgins, Jennife Fulghum, Chip

Nielsen, Kirstjen
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Adding CoS,

Gene,
Understood. We want to faithfully and quickly execute the EO, but want everyone to know that this guidance
changes our status.

The 175 travelers a day average was for non-immigrant visa holders and non-LPR immigrant

visas.

It will be more like 600-800 a day including LPRs. We have 300 in the air inbound right now. And of course,
they are revetted in a way to board the aircraft and re-enter the country.

We will keep working up operational impact, but wanted to flag this as our understanding has changed.

KM

From: Hamilton, Gene

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:22:17 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Metzler, Alan; Higgins, Jennifer; Fulghum, Chip
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

They should generally be provided the case-by-case exemption under 3(g), provided that it is in the national interest to
do so (i.e. provided that there is no security risk posed, meaning that there should be a revetting of sorts).

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:15 PM
To: Hamilton, Gen
Cc: Metzler, Alan (X&)
(b) (6)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Gene,
Was it your understanding that the EO was intended to apply to returning LPRs? (b) (%)
(2 A - know. Thanks.

\
KM

Higgins, Jennifer (b) (6) Fulghum, Chip
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e e L e
REQ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DELIBERATIVE AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE PRIVILEGED MATERIAL

- Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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